FRD.001.00001895

From:  Darryl Brown [

Sent:  Sun, 14 Feb 2021 19:44:12 +1100 (AEDT)

To: Angus Llewellyn | | Myles Farley | N - | v Binnie
Ce: Tasha Smithics I - i< cod: S ::

Thornton

Peter Meakin . Samuel Moncur
; Karen Bunting

; Craig Campbel
. Alexandria Funnell
Mulgre S - > Horrisor

Subject: Re: Monday promo for approval

The 30 second Network promo is in an Avid bin ready to go but has not been sent to anyone.
This can be actioned when required tomorrow morning for on air.

Thanks,

Darryl Brown
Editor

PROJECT Jlovng

Como Centre, Level 4, 620 Chapel Street South Yarra Melbourne VIC 3141
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tenplay.com.au

From: Angus Llewellyn

Sent: Sunday, 14 February 2021 7:39 PM

To: Myles Farley I - -2 innic

Cc: Tasha Smithies| NG Chris Bendall N 52rzh Thornton
I - 7 <t Veakin I ; 22 5inn'e [ 52uel Moncur
I i C:mpbe N << curtin I -y Brovn
I A< ndria Funnei < > Mike Muigrew < >; Chrs

===

Subject: Re: Monday promo for approval
wrote:

On 14 Feb 2021, at 7:30 pm, Myles Farley

Myles Farley
Senior Legal Counsel
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